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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, May 07, 2010 10:39 AM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID= 827458) 

Attachments: MAY18-1 O.agn. pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

5/7/2010 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, May 07, 2010 11 :16 AM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 596737) 

Attachments: MAY18-10.agn.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply . 

Thank you. 

5/7/2010 



State of Florida 

TO: 

:FROM: 

RE: 

10001q .. EC 

ADMINISTRATIVE 
J'uhlic~.er&k.e O.Inmmilminn 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540SHUMARD OAK Bouu:vARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been tiled with the Office of Commission 
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date, 
docket number, and document number information. 

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission's 
Web site http://www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then 
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also 
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by 
selecting Dockets & }Tilings, Dockets and the docket number or document number. 

I hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information, 
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770. 

~~eel l 
1"0.ded 0 
CM.li.ilecl o 
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State of Florida 
Jluhltt$~ G!n~: 46 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

May 6, 2010 

CAPITAi. CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER •2540 SHUMARp ~~RD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0~~ ·c: L'E R K 

-l\1:-'E:-1\1:-()-lt-.r\-!'il-I>-lJ-l\i-

Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) 

Division of Economic Regulation [Thompson~ ~ ;() / 
Office of the General Counsel (Brown)~ C<:;2;, c..:./"" 

RE: Docket No. 100079-EC - Request for approval for new prepaid metering rates and 
changes to net metering rates and miscellaneous charges by Choctawhatchee 
Electric Cooperative, Inc. 

AGENDA: 05/18110 - Regular Agenda - Proposed Agency Action - Interested Persons May 
Participate - Ii 0 

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners ::r: rr: 
0 :t:m 0 a -< :n 

PREHEARING OFFICER: Klement 
n =:: I < r- -r 

°' ,,, :::.:.: rn 
::OU) > t:;:i 

CRITICAL DATES: None ::r.-~ ::z:: -h 0 
z - ~ .. 

(/) 
None ... SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: °' C) 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\ECR \WP\ 100079.RCM.DOC 

Case Background 

On January 7, 2010, Choctawhatchee Electric Cooperative, Inc. (CHELCO) filed a 
request with supporting documentation to add a new prepaid residential rate and to change its net 
metering rates and miscellaneous charges. The proposed rates went into effect on March 7, 
20 I 0. A residential prepaid rate has not been previously approved for CHELCO or any other 
Florida electric utility. 

The Commission has rate structure jurisdiction over cooperatives pursuant to Section 
366.04(2)(b), Florida Statutes (F.S.). Rule 25-9.051(7), Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.), 
defines rate structure as the rate relationship between various customer classes, as well as the rate 

0 3 7 9 4 MAY -5 ~ 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Convnission Clerk 

Docket No. 100079-EC Date Docketed: OZ/15/2010 Title: Request for approval for new prepaid metering rates and 
changes to net metering rates by Choctawhatchee Electric 
Cooperative, Inc. 

Company: Choctawhatchee Electric Coop., Inc. 

-------·-"---......--
Official Filing Date: ----­
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: 
("()" indicates OPR) 

Expiration: 

ADM APA CLK {ECR) GCL PIF RAD 
x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Modyle A4(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

s.:taff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

Due 
OPR Staff []] Current CASR revision level Previous 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff CounHl 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 

i 14. 
: 15. 
i 16. 
: 17 . 
• 18. 
! 19. 
20. 

I 21. 
22. 
Z3. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Rec011111ended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission - Conrnission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Cha1rman Completes 

Hearin Officer s) 

Ass1gnments are as follows: 

Conrnissioners Hrg Staff 
Exam 

ALL AG SK KL ST 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Conrnission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

AG 

Prehearin Officer 
Commissioners 

ED SK KL ST 

Approved: 
Date: 

SSC 

Dates 
Current 



,.-.., ~ase Ass1gnmen~ ana 3cneau11ng Kecora .-. 
Section 1 - Office of Conunission Clerk 

l'age i oT i 

Docket No. 100079-EC Date Docketed: 02/15/2010 Title: Request for approval for new prepaid metering rates and 
changes to net metering rates by Choctawhatchee Electric 
Cooperative, Inc. 

Company: Choctawhatchee Electric Coop., Inc. 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC 
("()" indicates OPR) l X X 

Section 2 - OPR Conpletes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A4(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(BSO) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff K Thompson @] Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

1. Staff Recommendation NONE 05/06/2010 I 

2. Aaenda 
3. Tariff Order 
4. Consummatina Order if No Protest 
5. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
6. 
7. 

Staff Coun5ill M Brown 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ...X.. Commission Panel 33. -Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 03/03/2010 36. 

37. 
Initials QPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chairman Conpletes 

- Hearin Officer(s) 

Assignments are as follows: 

Commissioners Hrg Staff 
'---~--~-~-~-~----1 Exam 
i ALL AG SK KL ST 

x 
Where panels are assigned the senior Cornnissioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 

AG 

Prehearin Officer 
Commissioners 

ED SK KL ST 
x 

ADM 

Where one Cornnissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Cornnission decides the case. 

Approved: 
Date: 03/03/2010 I 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

NONE 05/18/2010 
NONE 06/07/2010 
NONE 07/01/2010 
NONE 08/02/2010 
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